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CITY OF MONROVIA 

OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK 
M E M O R A N D U M 

 

    

 TO: MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL  

 FROM: ALICE D. ATKINS, MMC, CITY CLERK  

 DATE: MARCH 21, 2023  

 SUBJECT: MARCH 21, 2023 – REGULAR MEETING  

 
 
Below are changes and updates related to tonight’s meeting agenda. 
 
PRESENTATIONS/PROCLAMATIONS 

PR-3 Pasadena Humane Pet of the Month 

 Staff Reference: Kevin McManus, Public Relations & Communications Manager 

 

This item was inadvertently omitted from the agenda. 

 

CONSENT CALENDAR 

 

CC-3 Initiation of Proceedings for the Levy and Collection of Assessments and Ordering the 

Preparation of an Engineer’s Report for Fiscal Year 2023-2024 for the Citywide Lighting 

and Landscaping Maintenance District and the Park Maintenance District; Resolution 

Nos. 2023-11 and 2023-12 

   

CC-7 Consultant Services Agreement with NBS Government Finance Group for Annual 

Administration Services related to the City’s Assessment Districts, Parcel Taxes, and 

Community Facilities District Special Taxes, in an amount not to exceed $25,280.00 for 

the period July 1, 2023, to June 30, 2024 

   

 These two items will be pulled from the Consent Calendar.  Buffy Bullis, Administrative Services 

Director, will provide a brief summary of the items together. 


